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Tammy Hodgman

From: Jon G. Rioux

Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:51 PM

To: data@ohmanalytics.com

Cc: Tammy Hodgman

Subject: RE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST Q1-24 Windham Town ME

Hi Chris,  

 

You can access our permits, reports, and individual property address (look up) via:  

 

https://public.mygov.us/windham_me 

 

In addition, we have a “Report for Monthly Permitting Agencies” that includes the data points your referenced in 

your email below.  

 

 

 

 

Jonathan Rioux 

Code Enforcement Director 

 

Town of Windham 

Department of Code Enforcement  

8 School Road 

Windham, ME 04062 

  

Office: (207) 777-1688 

Fax: (207) 892-1916 

www.windhammaine.us  

 

From: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us>  

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 12:38 PM 

To: Jon G. Rioux <jgrioux@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: FW: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST Q1-24 Windham Town ME 

 

Hi Jon, 

Please copy me on this response. 

 

Thank you, 

Tammy 

 

 

 

From: Tammy Hodgman  

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 11:24 AM 

To: 'data@ohmanalytics.com' <data@ohmanalytics.com> 

Subject: RE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST Q1-24 Windham Town ME 
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We are currently reviewing our records to determine where records that may be responsive to your request are 
stored and will be reviewed in fulfilling your request. We will inform you of a projected turnaround time and cost 
for fulfilling your request as soon as we are able to provide you with a reasonably accurate estimate. 
 
Please note that the Maine Freedom of Access Act provides access to documents but does not require 
municipalities to compile information from several documents to fulfill a request.  

 
Tammy Hodgman  
Executive Assistant and Website Coordinator  | tahodgman@windhammaine.us 

Town of Windham | Office of the Town Manager 

8 School Road | Windham, ME  04062 | www.windhammaine.us 

Ph. 207.892.1907 | Fax 207.892-1910  

 
PUBLIC HOURS: Monday 7:00-5:00 Tuesday 7:00-6:00 Wednesday 7:00-5:00 Thursday 7:00-4:00 
 
NOTICE:  Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, documents – including emails – in the 
possession of public officials about town business are considered public records.  This means if anyone asks to see 
it, we are required to provide it.  There are very few exceptions.  We welcome citizen comments and want to hear 
from our constituents, but please keep in mind that what you write in an email is not private and will be made 
available to any interested party. 
 

 

 

 

From: Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us>  

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9:56 AM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: FW: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST Q1-24 Windham Town ME 

 

Hi,  

I will let you send this along to the correct dept. 

 

Linda 

 

 

From: Chris Collins <data@ohmanalytics.com>  

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 8:22 AM 

To: Linda Morrell <lsmorrell@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST Q1-24 Windham Town ME 

 

Hi, 

 

We are conducting research on solar activity in the U.S. and would like access to the following data: 

 

• Note that we do not need the original records nor need scanned copies – just the data that can be 

produced in excel or CSV format by the software used by your department to track permits and an email 

receipt is preferred 

 

• All permits issued from 01/01/2024 to 03/31/2024 
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• The following data points: permit number, permit status, permit address, contractor, issue date, final 

date, permit type, sub-type, valuation (if available), work description 

 

• If possible, please provide the reports in CSV or excel format. 

 

• We are sorry if we are requesting any part of data again that we already have had from your end and we 

missed the same. 

 

It's okay if there is a delay in this request, given the current situation with COVID-19. 

 

Regards, and stay safe, 

Chris Collins 

293 Main Street #150 

Norwich, VT 05055 

data@ohmanalytics.com  

www.OhmAnalytics.com 

 

 
 

 
 


